

Taren Point Public School

P&C Association

Monthly Meeting Minutes and Action Log

Held: Monday 6th May 2019

Venue: Taren Point Public School Library

Time: 6:30pm

Chair: Vacant

Present: Alana Vanderwoude, Trent Bridgland, Danielle Aitken, Kate Zervos, Shenee Wylde,, Una Keane, Anna Trew, Sergei lagunkova, Elena lagunkova, Stephen Holt

	Discussion	Action	Who	Due Date	Status
1	Attendance	Noted above			Complete
2	Apologies				Complete
	Meeting called to order at 6:32pm	Meeting proceeds. Meeting minutes accepted from April 2019 as a true record – Una Keane seconded. Meeting closed at 7:27pm.			Complete
	Meeting commenced 6.32pm.	Minutes from April meeting accepted			
3	Business arising from previous minutes	Congratulations Una Keane for taking on the role of presidency. Thankyou to Alana Vanderwoude for all her work and effort within the P&C.			
4	Uniform Report	 Jackets Ordered Waiting on hats Look at online Supplier/ have samples sent 	Danielle Aitken		

5	Canteen Report	 Sushi prices changes so not making profit/change price Dim Sim or Soup for winter menu Look at bringing in sustainable ideas eg: reusable lunch bags SRC to promote sustainable idea Meal deal idea – Pizza pie and fruit cup 	Elena lagunkova	
6	Colour Run	-Booked in for 16 th November 2019	Shenee Wyld	
7	Quiz Night	 Look for location Late August/September 		
8	Election BBQ	 9-1 Gas bottle Refill Anyes to send out Roster 		
9	Bunnings BBQ	- Book one in for end of November		
13	Correspondence	Nil	Kate Zervos	
14	P&C Treasurer's Report	As attached attachment A;	Shenee Wyld	Completed
15	Principals Report	As attached attachment B	Trent Bridgland	Completed
16	Meeting closed 7.21pm	Next meeting 03/06/2019		

Attachment B

Principal's Report -

May 2019 French Markets - Thank you to the P&C and parent volunteers for running the BBQ and helping with the set up and packing up during the French market yesterday. It was another fantastic day with a lot of positive feedback from the community Anyes and the FASS committee did a fantastic job organising the day and thanks to the TPPS staff for helping during the markets and running the flower stall.

Anzac Day - Thank you to all of the students and parents who attended the ANZAC Day Dawn at Caringbah on behalf of the school.

Zone Cross Country –12 students who will be representing Taren Point at the Zone Cross next Monday.

NAPLAN - NAPLAN online testing will be held next week. First test will be writing on Tuesday. All testing should be completed by Friday next week.

Music Tutorials – Guitar and piano/keyboard lessons start tomorrow. Lessons will be held on Tuesdays and Fridays in two timeslots: 10:50 - 11:35 and 11:40 - 12:25 (either side of lunch) 29 students involved this term.

iPads - 20 new iPads and charging cart have now been ordered. Thank you again to the P&C for their contribution. Stemshare VR Kit and Robotic Cars – The virtual Reality STEMShare kit has arrived. Staff are currently linking their Science and History units with Google Expeditions to utilise the VR kits. Also, the school has now received 5 robotic cars from the grant we received last year. Students will begin using these later this term and will link with the coding component of the Science syllabus.

Toilet upgrade – The doors in the girls and boys toilets have now been painted black. Different artworks will be painted on each door.

Staff professional learning – Last week's staff development day included tracking individual student growth using the literacy and numeracy progressions, explicit teaching of comprehension strategies, an update on our new mindfulness curriculum starting this term and PL using the STEMShare VR kits.

Street library – The street library has now been installed outside the school for the community to use.

Noise wall – Construction has now begun. The contractors have said that it will completed by the end of July at the latest. They have agreed to rebuild the chicken coup/run and the garden area. They will also seek input for landscaping on our side of the wall.